FORT WORTH

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Mattie Parker
DATE: November 9, 2021

SUBJECT: Appointments/Reappointments to Boards/Commissions/Committee

Request your consideration to appoint/reappoint the following individuals on various boards and
commissions effective November 9, 2021, and with terms expiring October 1, 2023:

Appointments:

Mr. CB Team - Library Advisory Board

Ms. Sylvia Alcala - Park and Recreation Advisory Board

Mr. Matt Dufrene - Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Commission

Mr. Jared Cox - Zoning Commission and Alliance Airport Zoning Commission
Ms. Lauren Melton - Board of Adjustment - Residential

Reappointments:

Ms. Marcia Ceplecha - Aviation Advisory Board

Mr. Josh Lindsay - Buildings Standards Commission

Ms. Vicky Schoch - City Plan Commission/CIAC Transportation Impact Fees
Ms. Ebony Rose — Community Development Council

Mr. Gannon Gries — Urban Design Commission

Paris Sanchez - Historic and Cultural Landmarks Commission

The respective applications and resume are attached. The original copies will be maintained in the
City Secretary’s Office.
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